
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM: Jon Kramer, Acting City Engineer  
DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Stormwater 
 
DATE: September 6, 2024  MEETING DATE: September 24, 2024 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) Grant Agreement – Public 
Water Supply Well Generators 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) application to 
provide backup power to the City’s five (5) public water supply wells by installing a generator at 
each well has been funded.  The total project cost is $555,607.00.  The HMGP grant provides 75% 
federal funding ($416,705.25) with 25% local share ($138,901.75). 
 
The Grant Agreement requires the Mayor’s signature. 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Authorize the Mayor to Execute the State of Florida Division of 
Emergency Management Federally-Funded Subaward and Grant Agreement Number 4673-014-
R for the installation of five (5) public water supply well backup generators. 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number): 421-1203-533.64-00 
Project Number UT3029 

 
Original(s) attached: Provided to City Clerk’s Office 
 
Cc: James Clinch, Asst. City Manager 
      Brenda Westlake, Grants Administrator 


